Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 2:10 PM

To: ‘briant@hey.com’

Cc: '‘Brad@SMGstrategy.com’; 'news@metricmedianews.com’; ‘habegg@wc-b.com’; 'Donna
Englert’

Subject: Thank you, Brian!

Dear Brian,

Thank you for your call. Metric Media has a HUGE opportunity to demonstrate its worth — and perform a great public
service — by reporting on the FULLY-DOCUMENTED public corruption story that New York’s “fake news”, fraudulent,
election-rigging press has suppressed, for years, involving pay raises and the New York State budget. The story brings
down New York’s highest constitutional officers in ALL three branches of New York’s government — starting with
Governor Cuomo — and you can see this, readily, from the hyperlinks in my Septem ber 7% “TIP — TIME-SENSITIVE LEAD”
to the non-profit, philanthropically-established news entity The City, to which | referred in our conversation. Itis at
the very bottom of the below e-mail chain, which includes my October 26" e-mail to you and your colleagues at Metric
Media, entitled “GOOD NEWS! Metric Media can easily PROVE its worth by an EVIDENCE-BASED expose of the fake,
fraudulent, election-rigging journalism of The New York Times & NY's other ‘local journalism’, covered up by Columbia
School of Journalism & its Journalism Review”.

| look forward to your follow-up call, no matter how early or late, or over the weekend. The story is a prize-winner, by

any standard — and Metric Media should plan to enter its reporting about it for every possible journalistic prize,
including the Pulitzer prizes in journalism, awarded at and administe red by Columbia Graduate School of Journalism.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200
Cell: 646-220-7987

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:54 AM

To: 'pennyma@email.unc.edu’ <pennyma@email.unc.edu>

Cc: 'Brad@SMGstrategy.com' <Brad@SMGstrategy.com>; 'news@metricmedianews.com'’
<news@metricmedianews.com>; 'habegg@wc-b.com' <habegg@wc-b.com>; 'Donna Englert’ <denglert-skelton@wc-
b.com>; 'ebell@columbia.edu’ <ebell@columbia.edu>; 'sr3617 @columbia.edu’ <sr3617@columbia.edu>;
'kylepope01@gmail.com' <kylepope01@gmail.com>; 'editors@cjr.org’ <editors@cjr.org>; 'bim2102@columbia.edu’
<bim2102@columbia.edu>; 'pb2616@columbia.edu’ <pb2616@columbia.edu>; 'leh2178 @columbia.edu’
<leh2178@columbia.edu>

Subject: AGAIN -- Building scholarship on the "news desert” problem with EVIDENCE, DISPOSITIVE OF ACTUAL
PERFORMANCE of "for profit", supposedly credible & legacy press -- & of the new press that is "non-profit" and
philanthropically or publicly-supported

TO: Penelope Muse Abernathy/Knight Chair in Journalism and Digital Media Economics




